LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 14, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Trustee: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank
Absent: Secretary: K. Frankfort
VISITOR COMMENTS

There was one visitor — Sue Clark. She did not have any comments.

BOARD COMMENTS
Vice-President Trimberger said she was glad to be back.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Regular Meeting of March 10, 2022.

Director Shank noted that several paragraphs listed under the Director’s Report
occurred under New Business and should be moved to that section.

Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
approve the regular meeting minutes of March 10, 2022, with the above
corrections.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried



TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Vice-President
Trimberger to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented.

Allin Favor: (4) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
e The stats confirm the library is starting to open back up.
¢ They are doing two movies for April.
® Mr. Marion Spence called last month and wanted to make a donation.
Upon the staff's recommendation he purchased eight collapsible nylon-
covered foam chairs/lounge supports through Amazon. They arrived.
® The new cart and the bean bags arrived.
* She will call the Pine River School to see about getting new artwork for the
interior.

Motion and seconded made by Vice-President Trimberger and Trustee Goodlein
to approve the Librarian’s Report.

All in Favor: (4) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried
OLD BUSINESS

The new thermostat was installed and is working well.

NEW BUSINESS

The library board received nominations for its officers. Motion and seconded
made by President Langenburg and Vice-President Trimberger that the following
board members were elected to the respective positions:

President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein

All in Favor: (4)  AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger



(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

The Mid-Michigan Library League (MMLL) is offering a new service to its members
— 1 hour of free legal service provided by the law firm Foster Swift and one of its
attorneys Anne Seurynck. More specifically, they would provide 1 hour for the
fiscal year 10/1/2021 — 9/30/2022 and 1 hour for the fiscal year 10/1/22 —
9/30/2023.

Motion and seconded made by Vice-President Trimberger and Trustee Goodiein
to accept this offer and authorize President Langenburg to sign the “engagement
letter”, which serves as an agreement about the nature and scope of the
relationship with the Luther Area Public Library and Foster Swift.

Allin Favor: (4) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

The 5 Chromebooks need to be checked out to be used. But in compliance with
the Child Internet Protection Act (CIPA), the Library must filter internet access.
Because of this, Google Management requires that each Chromebook be licensed
for a one-time fee of $114 each; $570 total. Discussion was held. Motion and
seconded made by Trustee Goodlein and President Langenburg to start with only
three licenses so we can gauge the use of the Chromebooks.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES - Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS
Motion Carried

Director Shank is drafting both the Hotspots Policy and Chromebooks Policy.

Cory Walker from Emergency Geeks did some installation work for the library.
Additional work needs to be done. Director Shank will inquire if there are extra
hours we can have. If not, she will take his work out of the regular budget.

The staff has proposed looking into obtaining a new reader board sign for the
library and submitted photos of several different types from various businesses.
Discussion was favorable. Trustee Goodlein suggested contacting Krazy Kat Signs



in Manton as a possible vendor. Treasurer Long would like to focus on getting the
exterior doors replaced before we look at buying a new sign. We tabled the
project last year due to contractors not bidding the project but Treasurer Long
now has two contractors that will come and give bids.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
The library is very noisy at times.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
May 12, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion and seconded made by President Langenburg and Trustee Goodlein to
adjourn the meeting at 5:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Goodlein, Trustee



S,

~ETher frea Pubijic | bray S

/1J22 4/30/2 7

Qhﬁ ok Bédorce.

4//1/2 Z

. 41&?7'/-'04} 1.94
- Inceme
/< Cpffnffx ~ 22 05 2A9.00
' bk soles 22.50
4 rage - 3.00
ba-.gs - M.c6
8 bags - lu.50
Al S Ad - 1924, 4, 1929, <,
A3 B bags (stpre) 108,00
4718 Credit to Prg 4.59
</ig c,:»/-Fn/Fx'- 8.55 393.00
: bic - Lo
fd raise - 12,00
Y bage - $4.50
B vags - g4, 50
2T cplfa Hx ~ 33.00 23,75
2 bgf,;n/ - Y00
draise ~ .00
ba - Z.oco
Da.gS ~- 7‘5‘.9
<4/36 L"gg'g | Ntere St 6,86
2899, 15 * 2599, s
ex eNsSes i }Caq qL‘) L jL’
. F
#5429 4y A Shank 448,09
: Ahr (540-33 ug . g3)
29 4/, S. Hitlman 38247
29 hr{ 348 —21.58-5,05)
£i':(oln‘(') I‘jrgm{ng
30471 T, Lavghtin 1143
4p.5 h:—(u%,swzmz—a%)
314 g {rugs} 5797
5300 4/10 Yerox (copier) 136. (4
0’7 4/“’ erubffc { Ybacjjs} 33195
08 H4/15 A Shank 543,01
e 42 hi~ (588 ~3,40-g.53)
2 4/15 o Hibf ran 334.7¢

29 hir { 362.50-22 15 -5.20)



5433 g T Laush},’n 4ip.73

375 hr(431,25 5, i 25
2hr (261, 24 r-@-q iy )
34°4/i4 p, Long &

13.89
| Apr. meet (80-44-,,,)
5  Voip
X 4iig Consumers 150, (73
374122 UIA /55 op m; 4.00
3% dj22 psg Tregser '1143,53
34 4dj22 Demco (beaﬁ%%-hry) 10306, 44
40 4129 A Tr Grant 144, 14
4 426 Merp, (copier) 16l 772
A2 472G ). Shank 452.51
55hr(4%-30a32-'7.id
4% 4j2 o Hillman 184,70
6 hr(200-1240 ~ 260)
el dj26 Lavghiin 37,63

315 hr{362.25_72.4,, ~525)
. 25 hrr (25 ~j55—, 30)
45 4126 viga ( books -SRAIAL o 4, 447
(2tsners- 267,

Crant 19.96) Ggag 55 ~9835,55
| Debits |
4IS Walmart (prgimg) 39,09

ditr North Bar (p;.'zza/pr‘gmg) £9.53
4714 Ciys-%cu, Flash C]OFOPane) 427.6¢
4/20 Yerox (prrfqﬁ'mg omr‘agg) (39, 9
A28 Doliar Tree( prgmg) 210,20

86,78 — 68L.78

Check Palance N/30)22 #i5q 4145



Check Prdaince 4/35/22 $159419. 9
i
Balance 34, ¢72.53

A130)22 tbad, coactad * 14 09 (4
041,



98 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98 SUSIA 91I5qap
A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 zs (satieagy J3y10 011NQ) pauesT 3e3-|aN
6 0 0 0 o 0] 0 0 o 0 0 0 L6 {suo.ned Joj pan1pIaY) pamodlog 13-lBIN
017 Q 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] pappy "33 sade| /gAq/syoog
¥ 0 it 0 0 0 0] 0 0 Y] 0 0 ¥ 5121589y may
Fir 0 ¢ 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] yird 50 im/doidey
9z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z asny Jeanduwio)
43 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [42 P3sf %004-3
ITg o g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TIE pUROT 5,03pIA PUB S,0AQd SAD JISNIN
10T 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 ToT PaUeDT $4009 Ua1p|iyD
98T 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 94t paueot 004 1npy
9T 9T s28Y ||V - sweiBoud AJRIgr anisseg
0 SINpy - swelidold Alelgr) amssed
0 SpIN - sweddoid Aleaqr anissed
ir it qn|D slawen
ZT ZI $a3e || - 3 IeIN g 1 e
6 6 s9de ||y - weJsdold jepadg
0 S1NpY - Weldold |epads
0 Spy - weagold jepads
0 0 0 3|doad elx3--wesdoid Buipeay Jawwng
0 0 0 sinpy - weaSoud Suipeay seuiing
0 0 0 SpIY - WelSold Juipeay Jawwng
0 qnid yeln
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 f SHNPY - Wel3ald 3IA0p
9 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 SPIy - wieaSo.ad SIAOIN
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o g S}NpY - 23uepually JnoH Alolg
1] o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 SPD - Sduepuany JNoH AI0lS
8¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (£33 ajuepuany [e10]
wl ¢ 0 4] ¢ 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 T SIUBpUINY URUp(IY)
e 0] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [4'74 2JUEpUBSY Inpy

Y101 ¥VIN| 83d] Nvr| 23a| AoN| ol 1d3s| onv] Atar] annl Avin|Treay €20¢-TT0T - LMOd3IH S.NYIHvHan




OET |[8EC |EET |89C (€01 |¥T¢ |T0T |vEe

1T 154 A A 4" 6T |ST |9 9 Nd 0€°G

l 14 [ 1’2 € 0T (€T (€T |AdO00:S

9 ' 14 6T S 0T VT |41 (AdoOEw

¥S (4" 1c [4r 91 |0T [8€ |Z€T |WdOoY

ST 1’4" S €l 0T |6 0T (PT |INdOg€
el [4 Tt 4 YT | YT |4 00€
ot T 8T 9 i IT ¢T  ({INdOgT

T 8 € 11 9 T T 0T |Wdoo:¢

1 9¢ |T 9T < €T |T T JNd0ET

T 14 L ¥Z |8 61 YT  |Wd 00T

4 12" 0t L1 [4 A 14 EC |NdOgiCT

11 [A2N 14 [44 81 |¢ T A4 00ZT

6 [44N (074 €E £ YT |S 02 |WVO0gTT

ot 81 14 61 ST 8T ¥Z AV O00TT

01 e 1T L |9 TN 2 6T |WVO0E:0T

PIMD{ UNPY PHYD| UNPY| PIYD| Hnpy|  piyd| sinpy| ppyd| ynpy| priys|anpy

aunf AeiN Jdy yasen Alenigay Aenuer

-JO SUYjuOolA 40} 133ys Ajje s8euoaied Ajleg



- : : _ L gk
Le'aLy'ssl ¢ | Leely'sgl $|1gelv'esL ¢ 1e8l¥'85L o LeeL¥'B5L ¢ | FI9T60FST S souejeg Buipu3 [elo] Ly
E8TLOVE & aoueleg Go ar
a0 1Rj/u} Jeysuest St
188it'6sT  § | T8'STH'BST S| I88IFBE5T § ] ISBIF'6ST S| 18°8TF6ST S [ TR'STHEST 5 soueieg Buosys Supuy ¥
ISBIFEST S| 19'91¢'6G5) ¢ | L9'giv'est & | 19BLYESE S| 18 8I0ESE § 6E'TFL9T S @oueleg Suppay) BujuuiBag [
R i " L0 fad
- $| - $| - $1 - $| - $|sLzEs0L | - $ [ 00005701 $ Saunipuadx3 |ejoL i
£CH4L § Q00002 % os|p/Buiweibolg]oz OF
SP050'L $ 00000 ¢ sainpuadx3 ueln |6t 6t
00005’ § sangyenbesT Atesq ueBui piy|et B8E
FL8PL  § 00'000's  § seley-g/sucudasuta]] 1 LE
28'/8 $ 00000'9  § soueusjLiEl buiping |9t 9¢
00°009 3 s300¢ eid|ST 5S¢
SZ'lE8 3 00000 % sbeg mojiaA suljeloys|et ¥E
0000001 § sbeg anjg sandi|er £E
1860,  § 0000S'F  § “dx3 soyin|zt 43
00'000'a ¢ Xiuol|qig/elemyogpuawdinbg [tz IE
00°000°L % Jaael jjuoneanp3 (ot 0g
oc.oom.r ¢ [JUemsy| m:_v_zm [ Y4
69246 S 00000's ¢ sayipnfe 8z
000000 $ Jojipnyy| £ iz
0000071 % 'dx3 sayddng|o 9z
\Wigg'e $ 00°000'9 % selnop g syood|s 5¢
0¥ $ 00°00F g “dwo) ssdiopvin|v vZ
05268't ¢ 00000 % sabepje £7
ESerL'l § 0000072 $ pled sHllt 2z
62/62) & {mos0s3) tefodwg syt 17
san)ipuadxg 0z
- — =
- $ - $ - 3 - $ - $125688C % - $ [ 00°0S8'%01 $ sidieoay JejoL gL
00000, § 2ouejeg pung/buposyiet i1
oo.ooo_m m EmEBOU:m:mEEO Fqs a7
o0'Le m 000G $ |mcmw._m._ﬁ::m SNOBUE||SOSINE TT St
989 8 00°002 $ a0 3 bupoaijdsaleiu)|o1 [
5.8 ] 00000 § suojjeuoq|s £1
0096 $ 0o'00s’L  § S9)eS B Sexed ‘saul 'saidon(s (4
05ze. ¢ 00000'0) % sBeg anig spmui|z 1
00501 $ 00000 $ ~sbeg mojje aujjaioyg|s 01
00'00F $ S8|BG %004 E|d[s 6
Or'6Z6'L $ 000052 & ECHE g8
00000'8E % saul] [eusd|E L
00005’z ¢ yoddng juswuianon [8307|z 9
00°000%S $ sbejiw Aeigh|t 5
Jaquisydeg 1snBny Aing sunp Aew udy £202-220Z £202-220Z sjdiaoay v
papualry [euibug pung jeiauag £
19bpng £202-2202 [4
Emhn_l_ oigng ealy dayin"] T
f i H 5 4 3 a 2 g

198png £z202-7202

Aerqry 21qnd eany Jayng




